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Georgia Department of Natural Resources

Environmental Protection Division

Underground Storage Tank Management Program

4244 International Parkway, Suite 104, Atlanta, Georgia 30354
Lonice C. Barrett, Commissioner

Harold F. Reheis, Director

{404)362-2687

June 14, 1999

Colonel Ovidio E. Perez

Director, Public Works

U.S. Army/HQ3d Inf. Div. (Mech.)
1557 Frank Cochran Drive

Ft. Stewart, GA 31314-4928

SUBIECT: Corrective Action Plan - Part A
Hunter AAF, Former USTs #27 and #28
Building 8059
Savamnah, GA; Chatham County
Facility ID: 9025083*1

Dear Colonel Perez:

This is to acknowledge your letter, dated March 24, 1999, that forwarded a properly certified
Corrective Action Plan - Part A for our review.

We have conducted a technical review of the CAP-Part A. ‘The bases for this review are the
CAP-Part A content requirements referenced in paragraph 391-3-15-.09(2) of the Georgia Rules for
Underground Storage Tank Management (GUST Rules, revised 1995). Our comments on deficiencies
are outlined in the enclosure. Please amend the CAP-Part A to correct these by July 14, 1999, Unless
one of the ocutlined EPD Comments requests otherwise, you are required to only submit your responses to
these commerits as an Addendum to the original CAP-Part A. Complete submittal of the CAP-Pari A is
not necessaty.

If you have any questions, please contact the undersigned at (404)362-2687.
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William E. Logan
Geologist
Corrective Action Unit 11
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ce: John B. Reeves, P.E., SAIC

Lisa L. Lewis, GA EPD
Larry Rogers, EPD Coastal District

File (CA): Chatham; 9025083
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EPD Comments

Hunter AAF, Former USTs #27 and #28
Building 8059
Savannah, GA; Chatham County

Facility ID: 9025083*1

June 14, 1999

The CAP-A stated that the soil sample collected during the closure of the gasoline tank contained
toluene at 13.3 mg/kg and ethylbenzene at 12.6 mg/kg which exceeded the applicable Table A
Soil Threshold Levels of 6 mg/kg and 10 mg/kg. The CAP-A report did not address this soil
contamination. If you do not plan to remediate the contaminated soil in the former gasoline tank
pit, please calculate Alternative threshold Levels (ATLs) for the contaminated soil.
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